
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 

MEETING: April 14, 2025 
 
DATE:  4.09.2025 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: Amendments to Appendix A – Rates and Fees Ch. 32 Parks and Rec plus Bauer Community 

Center 

Changes that have been made to the proposed Amendment to Appendix A since the 1st reading are: 

• The proposed change to the Annual pass cost has been eliminated so the Annual Pass cost remains 
at $25.00/year, as directed by Council at the 1st reading. 
 

• The daily rental rate to display advertisement on the Bauer Marque is proposed for increase from 
$20.00/day to $25.00/day.  In light of the new digital signage at the Bauer, this nominal increase  
was a recommendation from staff that got overlooked in the first reading. 
 

• All other language and rates are unchanged from the 1st reading. 

 

 

 


